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From: Neil Duffield [   
Sent: 21 May 2021 11:18 
To: Megan O’Mara   
Subject: RE: 2020/0781 Sandfield House Farm E11412‐86 Client nymnpa dwg 21.05.21 
 
Morning Megan, 
Following discussions with yourself and our clients I now attach revised drawings:‐ 

 D11412‐05G; This shows the Barn Conversion Building A with dormer windows removed and conservation 
style rooflights added. 

 D11412‐13E; this shows the 2 fenestration amendments required to Building C 
I hope these details are as required and look forward to receiving the decision Notice in the near future. 
 
Any queries please let me know. 
Kind regards 
Neil 
 

From: Megan O’Mara <   
Sent: Wednesday, May 19, 2021 11:38 AM 
To: Neil Duffield   
Subject: RE: 2020/0781 Sandfield House Farm E11412‐84 Client nymnpa dwg13.05.21 
 
Hi Neil  
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Thank you for sending through revised plans for Building A and Building C.  
  
Building C 
  
I am happy with the proposed plans for this element of the scheme. The only amendments I would suggest 
would be the addition of a glazing bar in the large opening on Elevation A and three glazing bars rather 
than two for the opening on Elevation B.  
  
Building A 
  
I am happy with the majority of the proposals for Building A, however I do not feel that there is sufficient 
justification for the introduction of two dormer windows in this building which would depart from Policy and 
Design Guidance. Looking at the floor plans it does not appear that the dormers would be of substantial 
gain in terms of headroom or useable floor space, therefore they should be omitted from the proposals and 
replaced with conservation style rooflights in order that the application can be considered favourably.  
  
I trust the above is helpful, but please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any further queries.   
  
Kind regards 
  
Megan 
  
Megan O’Mara 
Planning Officer, Development Management  
  
North York Moors National Park Authority 
The Old Vicarage, Bondgate, Helmsley, YORK, YO62 5BP 
t: 01439 772700   
e: planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk   
w: www.northyorkmoors.org.uk 
  
Normal Working Hours:  
Mon to Fri  -  9:00am to 5pm 
  
Following the Government’s announcement of new national restrictions (4 January 2021) the office in 
Helmsley will remain closed however reception staff will be available to answer telephone calls 
remotely during normal office hours and will periodically visit the office to collect mail. We will 
continue to provide an effective planning service; however Officers will be unable to meet directly 
to offer advice, although site visits for applications and enforcement purposes will still be 
undertaken, with safeguards in place.  
  

From: Neil Duffield [   
Sent: 13 May 2021 12:27 
To: Megan O’Mara  
Subject: 2020/0781 Sandfield House Farm E11412‐84 Client nymnpa dwg13.05.21 
  
Hi Megan, 
Please see attached a drawing D11412‐05F which shows the Catslide dormers to the rear elevation for your 
consideration. 
Kind regards 
Neil 
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The information contained in this email is intended only for the person or entity to whom it is addressed and may 
contain confidential and/or privileged material. If you have received this email in error please note that any review, 
retransmission, copying, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon its contents is 
prohibited. If you are not an intended recipient please delete the material from any computer that may have it and 
contact BHD Partnership IT Personnel on 01947 829317, thank you for your co-operation. 
The contents of an attachment to this email may contain software viruses which could damage your computer system. 
We cannot accept liability for any damage which you sustain as a result of software viruses, you should carry out your 
own virus checks before opening any attachment.  
BHD Partnership, Airy Hill Manor, Whitby, North Yorkshire, YO21 1QB 
Tel: 01947 604871         Fax: 01947 600010       www.bhdpartnership.com 
  

 

 

CONFIDENTIALITY: The contents of this message are the views of the author, not necessarily the 
views of the North York Moors National Park Authority. This is a private message intended for the 
named addressee(s) only. Its contents may be confidential. 
If you have received this message in error please reply to say so and then delete the message. 
Any use, copying, disclosure or distribution by anyone other than the addressee is forbidden. 
www.northyorkmoors.org.uk 

 

This email has been scanned for email related threats and delivered safely by Mimecast. 
For more information please visit http://www.mimecast.com  
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